City Attorney's Communication #2020-81
October 29, 2019

TO: Matthew Kudrna, Engineering Project Manager 11
FROM: James E. Saunders 111, Assistant City Attorney

RE: Resolution — Piggyback Agreement for Information Technology Equipment
Software and Services

Pursuant to your memorandum dated September 24, 2019, Engineering Memorandum No. 19-59,
the above-referenced Agreement has been prepared and is attached at this time along with the
appropriate Resolution captioned as follows:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE PROPER
CITY OFFICIALS TO PIGGYBACK OFF THE GSA SERVICE
AGREEMENT FOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
EQUIPMENT, SOFTWARE AND SERVICES CONTRACT NO.
GS-35F-408AA, AND APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING
PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO EXECUTE THE SERVICE
AGREEMENT FOR SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION AND
IMPLEMENTATION SERVICES BETWEEN THE CITY OF
POMPANO BEACH AND E-BUILDER, INC.; PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please feel free to contact me if I may be of further assistance.
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